



Natworarat Khantisit <natworarat@doitung.org>

Fwd: Veronica requests to bring Indonesian VIP to DTDP

1 message

Ramrada Ninnad <ramrada@doitung.org>

Mon, Jul 4, 2016 at 3:36 PM

To: Monruedee Thanakittiphoom <monruedee@doitung.org>, Natworarat Khantisit <natworarat@doitung.org>

Bee ja, Pls book P Duke's calendar for 5-7 Aug for visit of Veronica (YCAB) and Indonesian Presidential Chief of Staff to DTDP.

Field,
FYI ja. They will confirm. There should be about 6-7 people coming. Usually 888 lets them stay at the Royal Guest House.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Ramrada Ninnad** <ramrada@doitung.org>

Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2016 at 3:31 PM

Subject: Re: Veronica requests to bring Indonesian VIP to DTDP

To: "M.R. Disnadda Diskul" <disnadda@doitung.org>

Cc: Puangroi <puangroi@doitung.org>, Dispanadda <dispanadda@doitung.org>, Pimkam Yothathammasit <pimkam@doitung.org>, Pimpan Diskul Na Ayudhaya <pimpan@doitung.org>

Dear 888,

Thank you very much ka. Veronica is trying for 5-7 August and will confirm asap ka.

Respectfully,
Earth

On Thu, Jun 30, 2016 at 3:40 AM, M.R. Disnadda Diskul <disnadda@doitung.org> wrote:

Earth ja,

How about 5-7 August ja? Any one has any problems during these dates?

Thank you,
888.

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 มิ.ย. 2559, at 23:39, Ramrada Ninnad <ramrada@doitung.org> wrote:

Dear 888,

Veronica Colondam (YCAB) messaged me to check whether 888 would still have any availability to receive Indonesian Presidential Chief of Staff, Mr. Teten Masduki, who would like to come with her to DTDP in July or August ka. (Mr. Masduki is a social activist involved in campaigns against corruption and nepotism in Indonesia and a Ramon Magsaysay Award recipient in 2005 whom Veronica has been trying to organize to visit DTDP.) She proposed 29-31 July but as the dates coincide with 908's visit, she says they can try any other 3-day slot from third week of July until mid-August as conveniences 888. Will wait for your kind advice ka.

Thank you very much ka.

Respectfully,
Earth

Sent from my iPhone

--

Ramrada Ninnad (Earth)
Director of Operations
Centre for Social Entrepreneurship (CSE)
Mae Fah Luang Foundation under Royal Patronage (MFLF)
Bangkok, Thailand

Office No.: ++66 (0) 2252 7114 ext. 407
Fax: ++66 (0) 2252 6999
Mobile: ++66 (0) 81 819 0110

--

Ramrada Ninnad (Earth)
Director of Operations
Centre for Social Entrepreneurship (CSE)
Mae Fah Luang Foundation under Royal Patronage (MFLF)
Bangkok, Thailand

Office No.: ++66 (0) 2252 7114 ext. 407
Fax: ++66 (0) 2252 6999
Mobile: ++66 (0) 81 819 0110